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State Meets 
Does Not 

Meet 

State Does Not 

License This 
Profession 

For information directly from the governing state licensing authority, please contact… 

Alabama �•  �•  �•  https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/  

Alaska �•  �•  �•  https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx  

Arizona 

�•   

Colorado �•  �•  �•  https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer  

Connecticut 
�•  �•  �•  



http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/committee/athletic-trainer-advisory-committee/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/trainers/index.html
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/atr
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx


New Mexico 
☒ ☐ �•  

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-
commissions/athletic-trainers/  

New York 

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VjDvAntl9oc
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VjDvAntl9oc
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://www.scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/athletic-trainer/
https://sos.vermont.gov/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/at/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer
https://wvbopt.wv.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx/
https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/home


educational criteria of academic programs designed to prepare students for state-


